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From: Mark Underwood : 
..........................._._._._._._

GRO . . . . 
To: "Parsons, Andrew"  GRO-
Cc: Rodric Williams 

5._._--------------------
GRO

--:-:-_.__._.___.___:_,_._ ._._._.. 

Subject: Jonathan Swift Legal Advice & Deloitte Engagement Letter - Private & Confidential: 
Subject to Legal Privilege 

Date: Fri, 15 Apr 2016 15:26:46 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Attachments: Post Office_Review-7Feb 16.docx; 20160314134200094.pdf 

Andrew, 

Please find attached: 

Legal advice provided by Jonathan Swift QC to POL Chairman Tim Parker 

Deloitte Engagement Letter 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete 
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the 
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
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